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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: TPB/A/yL-TT/589
10/07/2023 09:18

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Ophelia Cheuk Man WONG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Ling Chi CHEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Danny Hoi Hei 

NG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

History: This message has been forwarded.

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 10/07/2023 09:18 -----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 07/07/2023 17:57
Subject: FW: TPB/A/yL-TT/589

 
From:  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 5:51 PM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc: dhhng@pland.gov.hk
Subject: TPB/A/yL-TT/589
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Previous Applications covering the Application Site  

 
Rejected Applications 
 
  

Application No. 
 

 
Proposed 

Use(s)/Development(s) 
 

 
Date of 

Consideration 
(RNTPC/TPB) 

 

 
Rejection 
Reasons 

1 A/YL-TT/107 Temporary Open Storage of 
Building Materials for 3 Years 

15.6.2001 (1), (2), (3), (4) 

2 A/YL-TT/184 Temporary Open Storage of 
Building Materials for a Period 
of 3 Years 

23.6.2006 
on review 

(2), (3), (4), (5), 
(6) 

 
Rejection Reasons 
(1) Not compatible with the surrounding area. 
(2) Adverse environmental/drainage/traffic impacts on the surrounding area. 
(3) “Open Storage” zone is available for the proposed use in the same OZP.  
(4) Undesirable precedent in the “Agriculture” (“AGR”) zone.  
(5) Not in line with the planning intention of the “AGR” zone.  
(6) Not in line with the Town Planning Board Guidelines for Application for Open Storage and Port 

Back-up Uses. 
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Similar Applications within the subject “AGR” Zone  

on the Tai Tong OZP  
 
Approved Applications 
 
  

Application No. 
 

 
Proposed Use(s)/Development(s) 

 

 
Date of Consideration 

(RNTPC) 
 

1 A/YL-TT/512 Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment (Dog Kennel) for a Period 
of 3 Years 

25.6.2021 

2 A/YL-TT/525 Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment (Dog Kennel) for a Period 
of 3 Years 

15.10.2021 
(revoked on 15.4.2023) 

3 A/YL-TT/551 Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment (Dog Kennel) for a Period 
of 3 Years and Filling of Land 

24.6.2022 

4 A/YL-TT/562 Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment (Dog Kennel) for a Period 
of 3 Years 

9.9.2022 
(revoked on 9.3.2023) 

5 A/YL-TT/573 Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment for a Period of 5 Years and 
Associated Filling of Land 

17.2.2023 

6 A/YL-TT/574 Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment for a Period of 3 Years and 
Associated Filling of Land 

25.11.2022 

7 A/YL-TT/577 Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment for a Period of 3 Years and 
Associated Filling of Land 

3.3.2023 

8 A/YL-TT/582 Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment for a Period of 3 Years and 
Associated Filling of Land 

3.2.2023 

9 A/YL-TT/584 Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment for a Period of 3 Years and 
Associated Filling of Land 

3.3.2023 

 



Appendix III of RNTPC  
Paper No. A/YL-TT/589A 

TT 589A 

 
Government Departments’ General Comments   

1. Traffic  

(a) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport:  

No adverse comment on the application.  

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD): 

No adverse comment on the application. 

2. Environment  

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection:   

 no objection to the application provided that the facilities will be properly designed and 
maintained, the proposed environmental mitigation measures proposed by the applicant 
would be properly implemented, there is no sensitive receiver within 100m from the site 
boundary, and no ‘quarantine station or quarantine lairage for animals’ will be provided 
on site; and 

 should the Town Planning Board (the Board) consider the application acceptable from 
planning point of view, approval conditions requiring all animals to be kept inside 
enclosed structures with soundproofing materials, mechanical ventilation and air-
conditioning system, except that up to 10 dogs are allowed for outdoor activities at the 
same time during the operation hours, and no usage of public announcement system, 
whistle blowing, portable loudspeaker or any form of audio amplification system is 
allowed on the Site at any time during the planning approval period, should be stipulated. 

3. Drainage  

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department:  

 no objection in principle to the proposed development from drainage point of view; and 

 should the Board consider the application acceptable from planning point of view, 
approval conditions requiring the submission, implementation and maintenance of a 
drainage proposal for the development to the satisfaction of the Director of Drainage 
Services or of the Board should be stipulated. 

4. Landscape  

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department:  

According to the aerial photo of 2022 (Plan A-3), the Site is situated in a rural fringe area 
predominated by temporary structures, warehouses, open storages, graveyard, farmland 
and scattered tree groups.  According to the applicant, no tree felling and landscape impact 
would be caused.  Further significant landscape impact on existing landscape resources is 
not anticipated.  Similar applications have been approved in the vicinity of the Site and the 
proposed use is considered not incompatible with the landscape character of the 
surrounding area.   
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5. Fire Safety  

Comments of the Director of Fire Services:  

No objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations being provided 
to his satisfaction. 

6. Building Matters  

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department:  

No objection to the application. 

7. District Officer’s Comments 

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department:  

His office has not received any feedback from locals.   

8. Other Departments 

Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department and Commissioner of Police 
have no comment on the application.  
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department that: 

(i) the application site (the Site) comprises an Old Schedule Agricultural Lot held under the 
Block Government Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to 
be erected without the prior approval of the Government; and  

(ii) the lot owner(s) will need to apply to his office to permit the structure(s) to be erected or 
regularise any irregularities on site.  Besides, given the proposed use is temporary in 
nature, only application for regularisation or erection of temporary structure(s) will be 
considered.  Applications for any of the above will be considered by his department acting 
in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its sole discretion and there is no guarantee that 
such application will be approved.  If such application(s) is approved, it will be subject to 
such terms and conditions, including among others the payment of rent or fee, as may be 
imposed by his department; 

(b) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport that:  

(i) the local track leading to the Site is not under her department’s purview.  Consent of the 
owners/managing parties of the local track shall be obtained for using it as the vehicular 
access to the Site; and  

(ii) sufficient space should be provided within the Site for manoeuvring of vehicles.  No 
parking, queuing and reverse movement of vehicles on public road are allowed; 

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 
Department that: 

(i) adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from the 
Site to the nearby public roads and drains; and 

(ii) the access road connecting the Site with Tai Shu Ha Road West is not and will not be 
maintained by his office.  His office should not be responsible for maintaining any access 
connecting the Site with Tai Shu Ha Road West; 

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that:   

(i) the relevant mitigation measures and requirements shown in the revised “Code of Practice 
on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” 
should be followed; 

(ii) adequate supporting infrastructure/facilities for proper collection, treatment and disposal 
of waste/wastewater generated from the proposed use, including that from toilets, dog 
kennel, removal of animal urine/ excrement, floor washing and general cleaning of dog 
kennel, etc. shall be provided;  

(iii) the design, construction and maintenance of the septic tank and soakaway system should 
comply with the requirements of his department’s Professional Persons Environmental 
Consultative Committee Practice Notes (ProPECC PN) 5/93 “Drainage Plans Subject to 
Comment by the Environmental Protection Department”, including completion of 
percolation test and certification by Authorized Person, or else effluent discharges are 
controlled under the Water Pollution Control Ordinance and discharge licence would be 
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obtained before a new discharge is commenced to meet the statutory requirements under 
relevant pollution control ordinances; 

(iv) dog masks for dogs during outdoor activities shall be used; and 

(v) in the processing of land filling, the land should not be filled with construction waste and 
it is the applicant’s responsibility to comply with all relevant environmental legislations 
during construction and operation of the project.  The “Recommended Pollution Control 
Clauses for Construction Contracts” should be followed to minimise the environmental 
impacts during construction; 

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation that: 
 
under the Public Health (Animals) (Boarding Establishment) Regulations (Cap. 139I), any 
person who provides food and accommodation for animals in return for a fee paid by the owner 
must apply for a Boarding Establishment Licence from his department.  The establishment and 
ancillary facilities which are licensed under Cap. 139I must always fulfil the criteria listed in 
the Regulations.  Besides, the dogs kept by you should be properly licensed in accordance with 
the Rabies Ordinance (Cap. 421).  The Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Ordinance (Cap. 169) 
should be observed at all times.  Detailed information and guidance on animal boarding 
establishment will be provided when license application is received; 

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that: 

(i) in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs) are 
anticipated to be required.  Relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs 
should be submitted to his department for approval; 

(ii) the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of 
occupancy, and the location of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should also be 
clearly marked on the layout plans; and 

(iii) if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (BO)(Cap. 
123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal 
submission of general building plans; and 

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings 
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that: 

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and 
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building 
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively; 

(ii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted 
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at 
building plan submission stage; 

(iii) before any new building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary buildings, 
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and 
consent of the Building Authority should be obtained, otherwise they are unauthorised 
building works (UBWs) under the BO.  An Authorised Person should be appointed as the 
co-ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO; 

(iv) for UBWs erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect their 
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removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as and when 
necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an 
acceptance of any existing building works or UBWs on the Site under the BO;   

(v) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other uses 
considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the B(P)R; and 

(vi) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage. 
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